## Kamran Iqbal

## Additional Deputy Controller Of Exams

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: addldce@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Kamran Iqbal is working as Additional Deputy Controller Of Exams in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Kamran Iqbal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Finance	2014 - 2017
Shaheed Zulifkar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology , Pakistan	
MBA in Finance	2005 - 2007
University of the Punjab, Gujranwala Campus , Pakistan	
BSc in Maths, Phys, Comp	2003 - 2005
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Additional Deputy Controller Of Exams	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Additional Deputy Controller Of Exams	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Additional Deputy Controller Of Exams	2021 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Controller of Exams	2012 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)	
Officer Credit and Marketing	2008 - 2012

ORIX Leasing Pakistan Ltd., ORIX Building, Plot No. 16, Sector No. 24, Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi